## Magnus Norberg

IT Application Specialist and Test Manager at VGR IT / Founder and owner på Kulturtidskrifter.nu and Ryggsäcksbutiken.se

c.magnus.norberg@gmail.com

### Summary

Working with making information (both digital and non-digital) accessible now and in the future.

Areas of expertise: Project management, Team building, WWW, libraries, archives, scientific publishing, Publication database Pure, Open Access, Polopoly, Exlibris Discovery-system Primo, digital curation, digital archives, e-archives, the OAIS-model, metadata, Open Source software for archiving, preservation planning, DSpace

### Experience

# IT Application Specialist at Västra Götalandsregionen May 2017 - Present

Working with digital archiving. Test manager. Project manager.

#### Founder and owner

October 2014 - Present

www.kulturtidskrifter.nu www.kulturtidskrifter.com Selling cultural magazines online

#### Service developer and project manager

December 2009 - June 2017 (7 years 7 months)

Project manager - implementing ISO 27001, 14001 and 90001.

Developed a webbased e-archiving solution supporting the OAIS-model, using Open Source software.

Implementation and installation of digital archives for customers Developed processes for connecting to digital archives

#### Description of the company:

FORTLAX helps information-dependant mid-size enterprises and organisations of all types to ensure the continuity of their business. FORTLAX' portfolio of services includes secure and

monitored on line backup; digitalt bankfack®, persistent and reliable long-term storage (e-archive), disaster and recovery planning etc.

FORTLAX hosts its services in one of the most secure and sophisticated data centers in Scandinavia. The facility is fully redundant in terms of power, cooling and internet access and a location close to the polar circle reduces the energy required for cooling. In addition to meeting the highest standards in physical and perimeter protection it is also shielded against Compromising Emanations (CE, Swedish: RöS) as well as Electro Magnetic Pulse (EMP). The facility is designed to withstand physical attacks (gas, firing etc) as well as enduring total isolation from the outside world for an extended period of time.

www.fortlax.se

## Group Manager at Luleå University of Technology

June 2016 - May 2017 (1 year)

Group Manager at the University Library, at the department for Information resources, publishing and systems. Planning, managing and monitoring the work at the department.

Project manager - implementing the university's new publication database.

## Librarian - team manager in the area of research- and publishing support at Luleå University of Technology

April 2015 - June 2016 (1 year 3 months)

Planning, implementation and monitoring of library service offerings as addressed to researchers and management. Planning, implementation and monitoring of publishing management.

As function manager I am a member of the library management. I am responsible for planning, implementing and monitoring operations and resources in this area. I also visualize what skills are required in the area. I am taking the responsibility for the area being in accordance with the processes at the university. It is my responsibility that the area is communicated internally and externally according to agreed procedures. I am responsible for necessary procedures and instructions and their implementation in the area.

# Librarian with focus on digital services at Luleå University of Technology October 2013 - March 2015 (1 year 6 months)

As a librarian with a focus on digital services, I work closely with the system and operations specialists when it comes to the integration and management of digital services and systems. I am a link between the library which stipulates requirements and IT Service as a provider of systems. Within the library's digital team, I work with user support of library systems. My mission is also working visionary, development oriented and environment-watching with the technical

infrastructure for research libraries and I have the task of linking the library's business development with user needs and technological conditions.

#### Librarian/web editor at Luleå University of Technology

March 2012 - October 2013 (1 year 8 months)

Working with CMS Polopoly

Internal and external web

HTML, CSS

CMS educator

Social media

#### Librarian at Municipality of Piteå

September 2010 - February 2012 (1 year 6 months)

Director/manager for a branch library

- Took the overall responsibility for the branch's activities
- Budget responsibility, follow-up responsibilities

#### Librarian

June 2010 - August 2010 (3 months)

- Worked in the reference desk
- Selection and purchase of literature

A job where I have put my knowledge of classification in practice. I have also developed my skills in the reference desk.

#### Communicator at Swedbank

May 2010 - July 2010 (3 months)

- Managed contacts with existing and potential customers
- Worked with visits booking

#### Communicator

October 2009 - November 2009 (2 months)

- Worked with information services
- Managed customer contacts
- Performed services over the phone

#### Librarian

2007 - 2009 (3 years)

Catalog work, teaching and more. Worked with MikroMarc.

#### Librarian

2008 - 2008 (1 year)

Regular library work

Librarian at Stockholms stad

2008 - 2008 (1 year)

Library assistant

### Education

Luleå University of Technology
Digital curation, 2009 - 2012
Uppsala University
2008, Masters degree in Library and Information Science. Other subjects: literature, religion, 2005 - 2008
Göteborgs universitet

Religionsvetenskap A och B, 2004 - 2005

Hjämareds folkhögskola

2003 - 2004

## Magnus Norberg

IT Application Specialist and Test Manager at VGR IT / Founder and owner på Kulturtidskrifter.nu and Ryggsäcksbutiken.se

c.magnus.norberg@gmail.com



Contact Magnus on LinkedIn